
 

    

RETURN BIDS TO: 
RETOURNER LES SOUMISSIONS A :  

 

RCMP E Division HQ 
BID RECEIVING – Front Desk 
14200 Green Timbers 
Surrey, BC V3T 6P3 
 
 

SOLICITATION 
AMENDMENT 
 
MODIFICATION DE 
L’INVITATION 
 

 
Proposal to: Royal Canadian Mounted Police 
 
We hereby offer to sell to Her Majesty the Queen in 
right of Canada, in accordance with the terms and 
conditions set out herein, referred to herein or 
attached hereto, the goods, services, and 
construction listed herein and on any attached 
sheets at the price(s) set out therefor. 
 
Proposition aux : Gendarmerie royale du Canada 
 
Nous offrons par la présente de vendre à Sa 
Majesté la Reine du chef du Canada, aux 
conditions énoncées ou incluses par référence 
dans la présente et aux appendices ci-jointes, 
les biens, services et construction énumérés 
ici sur toute feuille ci-annexée, au(x) prix 
indiqué(s). 
 
 
Comments: - Commentaries : 
 
THIS DOCUMENT DOES NOT CONTAIN A 
SECURITY REQUIREMENT 
 
LE PRÉSENT DOCUMENT NE COMPORTE PAS 
UNE EXIGENCE EN MATIÈRE DE SÉCURITÉ 

Title – Sujet 

System Delay Equipment 

Date 

July 23, 2014 

Solicitation No. – Nº de l’invitation 

M2989-4-0030 

Solicitation Amendment No. –  
No. De Modification de l’invitation 
001 

Solicitation Closes – L’invitation prend fin 

At /à : 2 :00pm 
PST (Pacific Standard Time) 
HNP (heure normale du 
Pacifique) 

On / le : July 31, 2014 

F.O.B. – F.A.B 

Destination 

GST – TPS 

See herein — Voir aux 
présentes 

Duty – Droits 

See herein — Voir aux 
présentes 

Destination of Goods and Services – Destinations des biens et 
services 

See herein — Voir aux présentes 

Instructions 

See herein — Voir aux présentes 

Address Inquiries to – 
Adresser toute demande de renseignements  à 
Gursharn Dhadwal 

Telephone No. – No. de téléphone 

778-290-2774 

Facsimile No. – No. de télécopieur 

778-290-6110 

  

Delivery Required – 
Livraison exigée 
See herein — Voir aux présentes 

Delivery Offered – 
Livraison proposée 
 

Vendor/Firm Name, Address and Representative – Raison sociale, 
adresse et représentant du fournisseur/de l’entrepreneur: 

 
 
 
 
 

Telephone No. – No. de téléphone 

 

Facsimile No. – No. de télécopieur 

 

Name and title of person authorized to sign on behalf of Vendor/Firm 
(type or print) – Nom et titre de la personne autorisée à signer au nom 
du fournisseur/de l’entrepreneur (taper ou écrire en caractères 
d’imprimerie) 
 
 

Signature 
 

Date 
 



 
 Solicitation No. – Nº de l’invitation : 

M2989-4-0030 
Amd 001 
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Title: System Delay Equipment 
Solicitation Number: M2989-4-0030 
Solicitation Amendment: 001 
 

The solicitation amendment 001 is raised to answer bidders’ questions: 
 

Q1) It appears the RCMP is pursuing a very specific type of internet protocol software solution as per the requirements, 

would you entertain a similar affordable solution which would be fully integrated and provide the RCMP with the required 

system delay capabilities/results as an alternative?   

A1) The solution proposed must meet the requirements in accordance with the RFP. 

  

Q2) The RFP states there are 28 repeater sites. Would these sites have access to internet connectivity?  

A2)No, these repeater sites do not have any internet connectivity. 

 

Q3) You list an option for 40 extra units. Would these units be used for BC, or would they be allocated to other locations in 

Canada?  

A3) This procurement is intended for BC only. 

 

Q4) Is it possible for Company A to submit a bid, but then have the order go through Company B?  How would one go 

about doing this? 

 

A4) There are two options: 

 

i.) Company A can prepare a bid on its own.  If Company A wins, the contract would go to Company A.  However, 

Company A could subcontract to Company B.  In this case, RCMP would only deal directly with Company A for all 

issues and payment will go to Company A. 

  

ii.)  Company A could submit a bid by forming a joint venture with Company B.  Please refer to RFP 

Standard Instructions-Goods or Services Competitive Requirements 

 

 Section 17 (2010-01-11) Joint Venture  

  

 https://buyandsell.gc.ca/policy-and-guidelines/standard-acquisition-clauses-and-conditions-manual/1/2003/18 

  

https://buyandsell.gc.ca/policy-and-guidelines/standard-acquisition-clauses-and-conditions-manual/1/2003/18

